
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

TOWN OF ARLINGTON 
730 Massachusetts Avenue 

Arlington, MA  02476 
Telephone (781) 316-3003 

                                                                                                           Fax  (781) 316-3019 
DATE:   March 30, 2017 
 
     TO ALL BIDDERS 
 
BID NO.   17-06 
 
SUBJECT:  Project Manager/DPW Facility Renovation 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 
 
With reference to the bid request relative to the above subject, please note the 
following: 
 
11.  Initial Fee Proposal:   
   
  Delete: Original Text 
 

Insert: The initial fee submitted shall be through Schematic Design including initial 
cost estimate, NTE $100,000.00 (One Hundred Thousand Dollars.)  The proposed fees 
should include all direct and indirect expenses as well as the costs of  all sub-consultants 
and reimbursable expenses.  Hourly rates for all proposed professional personnel 
assigned to the project should be indicated on the fee proposal.  Design & Construction 
Fee to be negotiated at completion of  schematic design. 

  
All other terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
Town of Arlington 
 
 
Domenic R. Lanzillotti 
Purchasing Officer 
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